From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Long, Linda E (OAG)
Sent: 8/24/2011 7:07:52 AM
Subject: Schedule

| need for you to go ahead and move the ATF Quarterly meeting until the first or second week of
September. In its place, please schedule a meeting with the AG on a “Sensitive Matter”. Attendees: the
DAG; Stuart Goldberg; Dave O'Neil; Steve Reich; Ron Weich; Stuart Delery; Scott Schools; Tom Perrelli;
Matt Axelrod; Tracy Schmaler; The meeting should go from 2:45 to 3:45.
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